



856.651.7335



Tywolf23@hotmail.com



www.TyEllisArch.com www.LRProject.com

BIOGRAPHY

I am, most importantly, a dedicated husband and a father of four amazing children. I am also heavily involved with my tribal community, the Nanticoke Lenni-Lenape Tribal Nation of South Jersey. These two items summarize who I am as an individual, outside of my career.

As far as my career goes, I have pursued Architecture since High School, and have consistently worked towards the goal of licensure. I am currently mid-way through my Architectural Registration Exams, successfully passing three out of six Exams. I am motivated to complete the remaining exams before the end of 2024.

I am also the Owner and Founder of Lenapehoking Reestablishment Project (LRP), which is a corporation thriving towards becoming a nonprofit to benefit Indigenous Youth, Arts, and Traditions in our region.

TYRONE K. ELLIS JR

KËNTKËT TËME / DANCING WOLF

EXPERIENCE

June 2013 - Nov 2023

Project Architect • J.W. Pedersen Architect

July 2013 - August 2023

Program Coordinator & Public Relations Director • Nanticoke Lenni-Lenape Tribal Nation

June 2020 - Present

Indigenous Youth Advocate • New Dawn Youth Council of the Nanticoke Lenni-Lenape

EDUCATION

New Jersey Institute of Technology, Newark, NJ

Bachelor of Architecture, 2013

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

I have acquired experience in Commercial, Institutional, Religious, and Residential Projects throughout my time with J.W. Pedersen Architects. We worked closely together on all projects, as we were a small family-owned firm. We primarily utilized Revit for all Construction Documents, and Lumion for Renderings. I am also proficient in programs such as Microsoft Word, Excel, & PowerPoint, as well as AutoCad.

I have been tasked with several responsibilities, including communication with clientele, field recording, code analysis, submittal & shop drawing review, and managing a small team to complete Construction Documents, in addition to creating/modifying templates to accommodate job standards within our office.

REFERENCES

Ellen Pedersen – J.W. Pedersen Architect's Office Manager 856.692.5622 | <u>info@jwparch.com</u>

Melissa Garcia – J.W. Pedersen Architect's Project Architect 609.805.8706 | melgarciaparra@gmail.com

Chief Mark "Quiet Hawk" Gould – Former Chairman of the Nanticoke Lenni-Lenape Tribal Nation 856.558.7848 | mgould42@comcast.net

Edith Pierce – Former Council Woman, Tribal Representative, and Clan Mother of the Nanticoke Lenni-Lenape Tribal Nation 609.501.9171 | edithlittleswallow@yahoo.com

Additional available upon request

Design Works













